CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

March 28, 2014

Mr. Michael D. Tull, P.E.

Superior Storm Water Services, LL.C
8505 Paseo Alameda

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113

Re: Pulte @ Mirehaven Phase I
Erosion Sediment Control (ESC) Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 3/18/2014 Sheet 1 of 3 And Engineer’s Stamp Date
3/17/2014 Sheets 2 of 3 & 3 of 3 (H09/E017B)

Dear Mr. Patterson,

Based upon your submittal received 3-18-14, the above referenced Erosion Sediment
PO Box 1293 Control (ESC) plan is acceptable for Grading and Work Order based on the following
condition:

Al _ NPDES Posting Board should be visible from public sidewalk or street.
uquerque

This project requires a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
permit for storm water discharge for disturbing one acre or more and a Topsoil
NM 87103 Disturbance Permit for disturbing 3% of an acre or more.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3422.

www.cabq.gov

Singerely,

A

Shahab Biazar, P.E.
Principal Engineer Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

B e-mail
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